## **Cyrus Qureshi**

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Victoria University of Wellington, VUW, New Zealand

Email: cyrusqureshi@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Cyrus Qureshi is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Cyrus Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Architecture Design Victoria University of Wellington , New Zealand	2017 - 2019
B.Arch in Architecture Design Beaconhouse National University (BNU), Pakistan	2008 - 2014
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Visiting Faculty	2019 - 2020
Comsats University Islamabad , Comsats University Islamabad	
Founder and Principal Architect	2019 - 2023
Mueza Architecture , H350, St 2, Park Enclave	
Graduate Teaching Asisstant	2018 - 2018